
Lamar, Sharon

From: Pettit, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Lamar, Sharon

Cc: Kelly Zier; Glover, Todd

Subject: FW: NA 2019 GOP Primary.

Sharon, please log this into the FOIA. I will answer it directly.

Robert A. Pettit
Mayor

City of North Augusta
P. 0. Box 6400
100 Georgia Avenue
North Augusta, SC 29861-6400

803-441-4202 - Office

rpettit@northaugusta.net

Original Message

From
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Pettit, Robert <RPettit@northaugusta.net>

Subject: NA 2019 GOP Primary.

Dear Mayor Pettit,

Can you please tell me if the City of North Augusta provided any funding to support the 2019 North Augusta City Council

GOP primary? Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone
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Lamar, Sharon

From: Pettit, Robert
Sent: Frici” May 31, 2019 4:54 PM
To:
Cc: Lmar, Shron; Glover, Todd; Kelly Zier
Subject: RE: NA 2019 GOP Primary.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The City was approached early on by the Republican Party about providing funding to cover a portion of the expense
caused by having to use multiple polling places for the primary, since all candidates in recent elections had filed as
Republicans. These discussion ended once three individuals filed their candidacy as members of the Constitution Party.

The same individuals worked as poll workers for both the Republican Primary and the General Election. The City paid for
their time spent training for their election duties. The Republican Party was responsible for their payroll expenses during
the primary itself. The City provided no other funding.

Robert A. Pettit
Mayor

City of North Augusta
P. 0. Box 6400
100 Georgia Avenue
North Augusta, SC 29861-6400

803-441-4202 - Office
rpettit@northaugusta.net

Original Message
From [mailto:kenpowell320@comcast.net]
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
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